
  
From: Hidden Depths Dive Tours 
Date: 28/02/2013 12:33:07 
To: 'jeffgoodman' 
Subject: MARATUA ISLAND 

  

Hi Jeff, 

Proposed itinerary:  

22 AUG LHR 14.05 SIN 09.55 SQ305 

23 AUG SIN 13.50 BPN 16.15 SQ5248 

             1 nt B & B Balikpapan 

24 AUG BPN 14.25 BER 15.20 SJ156 

             Met upon arrival at Berau Airport, transfer by car to Berau jetty (about 20 minutes car ride) and by boat to Maratua Paradise resort 
(normally about 2 hours 45 minutes - 3 hours boat ride). Upon arrival  

             At the resort, there will be a short briefing then check into your room. 10 nts Beach Chalet Maratua Paradise Resort. No diving activity 
for this day. 
 
25 AUG-1 SEP Maratua Paradise Resort (Breakfast/Lunch/Dinner) 

     
             For Diver : 3 daily boat dives in Maratua Dive Site with dive guide + 1 jetty night dive with own buddy for advanced level divers. 
 
02 SEP Maratua Paradise Resort (Breakfast/Lunch/Dinner) 

 
             For Diver : Number of dive depends on flight time the next day. 
             (Note : Please bear in mind requirement for 24-hour surface interval before flight on next day) 
 
03 SEP Maratua Paradise Resort / Berau/ Balikpapan (Breakfast) 

            After breakfast, check out of resort and by boat to Berau (normally about 2 hours 45 minutes-3 hours boat ride). Upon arrival, by car 
transfer (about 20 minutes car ride) to Berau Airport for flight 

            Departure to Balikpapan  

            BEJ/BPN SJ 157 1555/1650 

            Upon arrival in Balikpapan Airport a car transfer to hotel in Balikpapan for overnight stay.  

 
04 SEP Balikpapan/ Singapore (Breakfast) 

 
             After breakfast, check out from hotel and by car transfer from hotel to Balikpapan airport for flight departure to Singapore.  

             BPN/SIN MI 133 1110/1325  

             SIN/LHR SQ322 2330/0555  

Price per person £2489 Inc flights, transfers, B & B Balikpapan, EX MARATUA PARADISE RESORT PACKAGE INCLUDES : 
Ø Accommodation with air-conditioning and attached bathroom with bath-tub and hot shower in TWIN (2 Single beds)/DOUBLE (Queen/King 
bed) shared chalet/villa. 
Ø For Diver : Daily 3 boat dives with dive guide at Maratua dive sites + 1 Night Dive for advanced level divers (Night dive is with own buddy) + 
unlimited jetty dives with own buddy (EXCEPT on arrival and departure day) 
Ø Use of tank, weight & weight belt. 
Ø For NON Diver : Free at own leisure.  
Ø Meals (predominantly fish) and beverages (excluding alcoholic and canned/bottled drinks, where guest could purchase at the bar) 

 Please refer to below Separate charges for diving trip in below dive sites :- 
 
Separate Charges for Diving trip activity following resort scheduled dive boat to below dive sites.  

Above dive trips are to be arranged and charges are to be paid direct at the resort. 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Date: 07/03/2013 11:25:07 
Subject: Fw: MARATUA ISLAND

  

Diving / Snorkeling at Sangalaki @ RP 600,000 per person per trip 
Diving / Snorkeling at Kakaban @ RP 400,000 per person per trip 
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ENTRY PERMIT FEE TO KAKABAN ISLAND PAYABLE AT THE RESORT 
 
The Indonesian Authority has started to impose a charge for entrance fee @Rp20,000 (about @USD 2) per person per entry to Kakaban 
Island payable by all visitors. In view of that, all visitors to Kakaban Island would have to pay the relevant fee direct to the resort accordingly. 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

 
The Indonesian government has imposed entry permit fees for all visitors to Sangalaki Island to snorkel or dive at Sangalaki as 
below:-  

ENTRY PERMIT FEE TO SANGALAKI ISLAND PAYABLE AT THE RESORT. 
FOREIGNER - rate per person LOCAL INDONESIAN - rate per person  

Entry permit fees are payable by all guests direct to Maratua Paradise Resort in accordance with the number of visit to Sangalaki 
Island during guests stay at the resort. 

Please click here for details of the resort http://www.hiddendepthsdivetours.com/indonesia_maratua-island.htm 

 Regards,  

Paul Hughes 

Hidden Depths Dive Tours Ltd, 

Rose Cottage, 

Church Street, 

Bowerchalke, 

SP5 5AY, U.K 

  

Tel/Fax No (+44) 1722 780810 

  

                             

                               
www.hiddendepthsdiving.com         

  

www.hiddendepthsdivetours.com        

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Diving – Rp 65,000 per day Diving – Rp 55,000 per day 
Snorkeling – Rp 55,000 per day Snorkeling – Rp 45,000 per day 
Camera – Rp 30,000 per unit per day Camera – Rp 3,000 per unit per day 
Video Recorder - Rp 125,000 per unit per day Video Recorder – Rp 12,500 per unit per day 
Professional Photography for Commercial use – Rp 
2,000,000 per day 

Professional Photography for Commercial use – Rp 
1,000,000 per unit per day 

Professional Video Recording for Commersial use – Rp 
2,500,000 per day 

Professional Video Recording for Commercial use – Rp 
1,500,000 per unit per day 
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